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Mikelle Morra

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent:  Friday, September 29, 2006 2:00 PM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Cc: James Ball

Subject: Yestel filing

Hello George, Joann, David, Susan and Mikelle,

Please find attached the document filed with the FCC and the confirmation of E-File received today regarding the
application of Yestel/ TTUSA, WC Docket No. 06-139, ITC-ASG-20060717-00355.

Please advise if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

10/12/2006 :



Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 1:42 PM
To: Sumita Mukhoty

Cc: Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra
Subject: RE: Accepted for Filing PN

Got your message. We can just change the language when the transaction goes on the Action
Taken PN.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

||||| Original Message-----

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2006 12:46 PM
To: Susan OConnell

Cc: David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty
Subject: Re: Accepted for Filing PN

Thanks Susan. Will do. Sumita

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

||||| Original Message -----

From: Susan OConnell

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Cc: David Krech

Sent: Mon Oct 02 12:02:34 2006
Subject: RE: Accepted for Filing PN

On TTUSA that went on streamlined PN Friday, you may want to change the description now in
IBFS to modify the word "controlling" in the last sentence to "equity" or modify the end
of the sentence to state "...1l0 percent or greater equity interest or controlling
interest." Something like that.

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thu 9/28/2006 4:27 PM

To: David Krech; George Li; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad
Subject: Accepted for Filing PN

is attached. Please let me know if you have any edits or additions.

Thanks!

**% Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2006 12:42 PM

To: 'dc.telecom@yahoo.com’; "Tom Rowland'; 'help@yestelnet.com'’; 'Inowalsky@nbglaw.com'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Jabloner, Amy';
'ipifer@leo.gov'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; 'karen.Hine@usdoj.gov'; Mikelle
Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

DC Telecom
ITC-214-20060912-00424

Yestel, Inc.
ITC-ASG-20060717-00355

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on September 29, 2006 for streamlined processing.
Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of the
United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of foreign ownership issues.
Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed these applications from
streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is-granted. See
Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you or the "Contact" listed on
your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your application will be processed expeditiously
upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01076S (released October 13, 20086), is attached. If you have any questions, please
email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconneli@fcc.gov, David. Krech@fcc.gov, and
George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

10/13/2006



Mikelle Morra

From: Kishiyama, Lonnie [Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2007 4:23 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball; Kishiyama, Lonnie

Subject: FCC application status update for week of 1/8/07

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that based on the information in its FCC application and discussions
with the company, the DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1. TAT Cablevision, Inc. d/b/a Georgetown Long Distance - ITC-214-20061017-00476
2. eKit.com - ITC-214-20060810-00384

3. TTUSA Acquisition, Inc. / Yestel, Inc. - ITC-214-20060717-00355

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED
from streamline:

1. Personal Information Network - ITC-214-20061019-00478 <http://svartifoss2.fcc.gov/cgi-
bin/ws.exe/prod/ib/forms/reports/swr031b.hts? L .
g _set=V_SITE ANTENNA FREQ.file numberC/File+Number/%$3D/ITC2142006101900478
&prepare=&column=V_SITE ANTENNA FREQ.file numberC/File+Number>

Please contact me or Amy Jabloner if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Lonnie Kishiyama

DHS
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2007 12:10 PM

To: "TFIRECCG@aol.com’; 'tatcable@telepark.net’; 'Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe, P.C.";
'Inowalsky @nbglaw.com'; 'help@yestelnet.com’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov';

'Kishiyama, Lonnie'; 'jpifer@leo.gov'; 'Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov'; joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov';
'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: DA-07-55A1[1].pdf

TAT Cablevision, Inc.
ITC-214-20061017-00476

eKit.com, Inc.
ITC-214-20060810-00384

Yestel, Inc.
ITC-ASG-20060717-00355

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released umsch\ HH 2007; Report No.
TEL-01105, DA 07-55 (attached).

Thank you,
_,\___Am__m Morra

H:.ﬁm_‘sm:o:m_ mcﬂmmC\ Policy Division
202-418-7151

1/11/2007



NOWALSKY, BRONSTON & GOTHARD
A Professional Limited Liability Company

Attorneys at Law
Hooa L. Nowalsky 3500 North Causeway Boulevard Monica Borne Haab
Benjamin W. Bronston Suite 1442 Philip R. Adams, Jr.
Edward P. Gothard Metairie, Louisiana 70002 “
Telephone: (504) 832-1984 Of Counsel
Facsimile: (504) 831-0892 Bruce C. Betzer

August 4, 2006 RECEIVED & INSPECTED

Via Overnight Mail AUG 77 2006

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

9300 E. Hampton Drive RECEIVED

Capitol Heights, MD 20743

FCC - MAILROOM

. AUG 11

RE: Yestel, Inc. and TTUSA Acquisition, Inc. 2008
Supplement to Joint Domestic/International 214 Application Policy Division
For a Transfer of Control _ International Bureau

IB ITC-ASG-20060717-00355
Dear Secretary Dortch:

Please find below responses to Staff’s request for additional information regarding the
transaction:

1. List states where Yestel, Inc. is currently certified:
Yestel, Inc. (“Yestel”) is certified in the states of California, Colorado, Florida,
Towa, Kansas, Kentucky, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Jersey, New
York, North Carolina, Texas, Virginia and Washington.

2. List name TTUSA Acquisition, Inc. (“TTUSA”) will operate under after
consummation of the transaction:

TTUSA will be adopting the name “Yestel, Inc.” in the future.
23 List the type of telecommunications services TTUSA presently offers:

TTUSA has no telecommunications operations in the U.S. at present
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4. Indicate the disposition of Yestel, Inc.’s 214 authority after consummation of the
transaction.

Yestel, Inc.’s 214 authority will be transferred to TTUSA after the transaction
closes.

5 List ownership of TTUSA Acquisition, Inc.
Please see chart attached as Exhibit A.

6.  Please indicate 214International Authority issued to KeyWest Communications
(USA), Inc.

KeyWest Communications (USA), Inc. obtained a 214 International in File
Number ITC-214-20010420-00249 on May 25, 2001.

An additional copy of this letter has been enclosed to be date-stamped and returned in the
envelope provided as evidence of the filing.

Should you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
Lo b Wt
Leon Nowalsky

LLN/rph



i A

Key West Global Telecommunications
Berhad

KeyWest Communications, Inc.

Times Telecom (USA), Inc.

TTUSA Acquisition, Inc.




oo Copa

NOWALSKY, BRONSTON & GOTHARD

A Professional Limited Liability Company
Attorneys at Law

Leon L. Nowalsky 3500 North Causeway Boulevard Monica Borne Haab

Benjamin W. Bronston Suite 1442 EllenAnn G. Sands

Edward P. Gothard Metairie, Louisiana 70002 Bruce C. Betzer
Telephone: (504) 832-1984 Philip R. Adams, Jr.

Facsimile: (504) 831-0892

September 14, 2006 i

,

cco 1 R 2006 i

FECEIVED & INGPECTED

Via Overnight Mail

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
9300 E. Hampton Drive

Capitol Heights, MD 20743

FCC - MAILROOM ,

RE: Yestel, Inc. and TTUSA Acquisition, Inc.
Supplement to Joint Domestic/International 214 Application
For a Transfer of Control
IB ITC-ASG-20060717-00355
WC Docket 06-139

Dear Secretary Dortch:

Pursuant to Staff request, please find below additional details on the above transaction, and
specific information about the disposition of the Yestel 214 authority following closing.

Yestel, Inc. (“Yestel”) seeks consent to transfer/assign control of substantially all of the
telecommunications assets of Yestel, which holds authority to provide domestic and interational
telecommunications services pursuant to FCC ITC-214-20060508-00266 dated July 13, 2006, to
TTUSA Acquistion, Inc. (“T'TUSA”). TTUSA does not currently hold a 214 certificate. Following
consummation of the transaction, Applicants respectfully request transfer of the Yestel 214 to
TTUSA.

Should you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
Wr Mot~
Leon Nowalsky £¢t./

LLN/rph
cc: Sumita Mukhoty, International Bureau (via email)



U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of

=%, fation
2 Washington, D. C. 20535-0001

September 29, 2006

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th St. SW, Room TW-B204
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Yestel/TTUSA
WC Docket No. 06-139
ITCASG-20060717-00355

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The Federal Bureau of Investigation ("FBI"), along with the Department of Justice,
and the Department of Homeland Security ("DHS"), requests that the Federal Communications.
Commission (Commission) defer action on the above-captioned matter. The DOJ, FBI, and DHS
("the Agencies") are currently reviewing such matter for any national security, law enforcement, and
public safety issues, but have not yet completed that effort. See generally, In the matter of Rules
and Policies on Foreign Participation in the U.S. Telecommunications Market, 12 F.C.C. Red.
23,891, 1 63 (November 26, 1997). We are therefore requesting that the Commission defer action
until such time as the agencies notify the Commission of the completion of their review and, based
on the results of such review, request appropriate action by the Commission.

DOQOYJ, FBI, and DHS will advise the Commission promptly upon completion of our review.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
/s/ ELAINE N. LAMMERT
Elaine N. Lammert

Deputy General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel

cc: Counsel for Applicant
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445 12t Street, S.W. :

Washington, D.C. 20554

DA 06-2008
Released: October 10, 2006

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF DOMESTIC SECTION 214 APPLICATION FROM
STREAMLINED TREATMENT

WC Docket No. 06-139

The application listed in this notice has been removed from streamlined treatment
pursuant to the Commission’s streamlined procedures for domestic section 214 transfer of
control applications." Section 63.03(c)(1)(v) of the Commission’s rules provides that at any time
after an application is filed, the Commission, acting through the Chief of the Wireline
Competition Bureau, may notify an applicant that its application is being removed from
streamlined processing where the Commission “determines that the application requires further
analysis to determine whether a proposed transfer of control would serve the public interest.”

Domestic Section 214 Application filed for the Acquisition of Assets of Yestel, Inc. to
TTSUA Acquisition, Inc., WC Docket No. 06-139

On September 15, 2006, the Commission released a public notice accepting for
streamlined processing a domestic section 214 application involving Yestel, Inc. ("Yestel") and
TTUSA Acquisition ("TTUSA") (together, the “Applicants”)’. Specifically, the Applicants
request approval to transfer certain assets of Yestel to TTUSA. On September 29, 2006, the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI”), along with the Department of Justice (“DOJ”) and the
Department of Homeland Security (“DHS”) (collectively, the “Executive Branch Agencies”)
filed with the Commission a letter requesting that the Commission defer grant of this application
while the Executive Branch Agencies address potential national security, law enforcement, and
public safety issues.*

"47 CFR. § 63.03; Implementation of Further Streamlining Measures for Domestic Section 214 Authorizations,
17 FCC Red 5517 (2002) (Streamlining Order).

2 See 47 C.F.R. § 63.03(c)(1)(v).

> Domestic Section 214 Application filed for the Acquisition of Assets of Yestel, Inc. to TTSUA Acquisition, Inc.,
WC Docket No. 06-139, Public Notice, DA 06-1879 (rel. September 15, 2006).

* See Letter from Elaine N. Lammert, Deputy General Counsel, Office of the General Counsel, Federal Bureau of
Investigation, to Marlene H. Dortch, Federal Communications Commission, WC Docket No. 06-139 (filed
September 29, 2006).

ormation 202/ 418-0500
Fax-On-Demand 202/ 418-2830
TTY 202/ 418-2555

Internet: http://www.fcc.gov
ftp.fcc.gov



This application is being removed from streamlined review in response to the request
filed by the Executive Branch Agencies. Final action on this application should be expected once
the Commission has received notification from the Executive Branch Agencies that the
evaluation has been completed, but not later than 180 days from public notice that the application
was accepted for filing.’

For further information, please contact Cecilia Seppings at (202) 418-1588 or Dennis
Johnson at (202) 418-00809, Competition Policy Division, Wireline Competition Bureau.

-FCC-

3 See 47 C.F.R. § 63.03(c)(2).



